Miller, Diane M. (CDC/NIOSH/EID)

From: TRUSSELL@vbgov.com

Sent: Thursday, December 16, 2010 7:30 AM

To: NIOSH Docket Office (CDC)

Cc: Chen, Jihong (Jane) (CDC/NIOSH/EID) (CTR)

Subject: 147 - Reevaluation of the NIOSH policy on emergency escape support breathing system or

buddy-breather device used with open-circuit self-contained breathing apparatus Comments
Name
Tim Russell

Organization
Virginia Beach Fire department

Email
TRUSSELL@vbgov.com

Address
1768 Nimmos Parkway
Va. Beach, VA 23454

Comments
I have no idea who wants to take the buddy breathing ports off the apparatus. They are stupid if
they do. | have used them twice in my career to help others. Please don't make the mistake of changing

the standard.




